Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 07:57 PM
To: weblist@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Tucson Minerals Now Online

Check out my weekly new postings of mineral specimens. Per your request, this is
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with Quartz from Pyi-Gyi-Taung
Mountain, Burma (Myanmar)

— Almandine-Spessartine Garnet on Muscovite from Shengus, Pakistan

— Corundum var. Ruby from Hassanabad Nala, Pakistan

- Uvarovite Garnet from Saranovskoye Mine, Russia

— Ludlamite from Blackbird Mine, Idaho

— Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Pyi-Gyi-Taung Mountain, Burma
(Myanmar)

- Calcite from Sweetwater Mine, Missouri

- Beryl var. Morganite with Quartz, Elbaite, Albite from Mawi, Afghanistan
— Wulfenite from Bad Bleiberg, Austria

— Fluorite from Fish Stick Prospect, Blanchard Mine Group, New Mexico
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Albite from Skardu Road, Pakistan

— Adamite var. Cuproadamite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Powellite on Stilbite from Nasik, India

— Powellite from Yeola, India

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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